

From: David Cotten

To: Doug Young

Date: December 08, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0577-EX-CN-2020

Message:

What are the statuses of the ODAR,

---Our first draft of the ODAR has been completed and shows all materials burning up upon reentry.
SpaceCap calculations,

-- The space cap letter has been signed.

IARU consent letter or EMC analysis

-- We sent them corrections two weeks ago and are awaiting a response.

NOAA license to operate a Remote Sensing Space System

-- We just received our final comments from Alan Robinson and after we add information about our launch it will be complete (we are resubmitting this week)

Regards,

David